
         

 

 

UNIVERSITY PLACE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MANATEE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

OCTOBER 23, 2023 
4:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
27499 Riverview Center Boulevard, #253 

Bonita Springs, FL 33134 

www.universityplacecdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

UNIVERSITY PLACE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Hampton Inn Suites – Sarasota/Lakewood Ranch 

8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard 
Sarasota, Florida 34201 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
October 23, 2023 

4:30 P.M. 
 

  
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………........Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Public Comments 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. September 27, 2023 Regular Board Meeting…………………………………………………….Page 2 
2. October 11, 2023 Workshop Board Meeting Minutes…………………………………………...Page 6 

G. Old Business 

1. Update on Gates and Securitas 

2. Status on Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line, Pump Replacement 

3. Update on Mainline Connectors 

4. Update on Meeting Street Turn Around 

5. Update on Cooper Creek Median 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2023-14 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Amended Budget…….Page 7 

2. Workshop Items as Required 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials…………………………………………………………………………………….…..Page 13 

2. Legal Report 

3. Engineer Report 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Publication Date
2023-09-29

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

NOTICE OF FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 WORKSHOP SCHEDULE
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors (Board) of the University Place Community Development
District (District) will hold Workshops at 4:30 P.M. in person in the Community Room located at 7805
Charleston Street, Bradenton, Florida on the following dates:
October 11, 2023
November 8, 2023
December 13, 2023
January 10, 2024
March 13, 2024
February 7, 2024
April 10, 2024
May 8, 2024
June 12, 2024
July 10, 2024
August 14, 2024
September 11, 2024
The Workshops are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law
for community development districts. Copies of the agendas for these Workshops may be obtained by
contacting the District Manager by email at mkrizen@sdsinc.org or by telephone at 941-223-2475. Workshops
may be continued to a date, time, and place to be speci�ed on the record at the Workshop.
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special
accommodations to participate in these Workshops is asked to advise the District O�ce at least forty-eight
(48) hours prior to the Workshop by contacting the District Manager at 941-223-2475. If you are hearing or
speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY)/1-800-
955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Manager.
Each person who decides to appeal any action taken at these Workshops is advised that person will need a
record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.
University Place Community
Development District
UNIVERSITY PLACE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PUBLISH: SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE 09/29/2

Page 1



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The September 27, 2023, Regular Board Meeting of the University Place Community Development 
District (the “District”) was called to order at 4:32 p.m. at the Hampton Inn & Suites located at 8565 
Cooper Creek Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida 34201. 
 
B.  PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Sarasota Herald-Tribune on September 15, 2023, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: 
 
Chairperson Tamara Cashi Present 
Vice Chairman William Poole Present 
Supervisor Sarah Kupiec  Present 
Supervisor David Meyers Present 
Supervisor Denise Broyhill Present 

 
Staff in attendance included the following: 
 
District Manager Michelle Krizen Special District Services, Inc. 
District Engineer Robert Dvorak Johnson, Mirmiran & 

Thompson, Inc. 
 
Also present were the following: 
 
David and Vickie Francis   Kathy Sitterle 
Sandra Arnold Rahman   Gary Green  
Frank Ingrassia 
 
D.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Several residents had questions regarding the wall.  Ms. Cashi explained there was no new information. 
The Board will discuss a new survey at an upcoming Workshop.  
 

F.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

  1.  August 23, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of the August 23, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting were presented for 
consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Kupiec, seconded by Ms. Broyhill and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the August 23, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
  2.  September 13, 2023, Workshop Meeting 
 
The minutes of the September 13, 2023, Workshop were presented for consideration. 
 
The minutes should read as follows: 
 
“He (David) recommended getting a new pump for that station also.” The word pump was omitted in 
the minutes that were presented. 
 
 “ Doug asked if we can replace the pylons”  instead of  pilots.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Cashi, seconded by Mr. Poole and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the September 13, 2023, Workshop, as amended. 
 
G.  OLD BUSINESS 
  1.  Update on Gates and Securitas 
 
Training and installation is scheduled for October.  Ideally, the same bar code will work and the current 
resident data, including visitor lists, should migrate.  
 
The gates have been fixed, as the issue was a data situation with Envera.  
 
  2.  Status of Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line Pump Replacement 
 
The contract for a replacement for Pump 1 has been signed with Hoover.  Delivery is still being 
negotiated with the goal of early November.  Pump 5 replacement is still under discussion and 
negotiation.  There was a fault of Pump 5 today and diagnostics has been called.  
 
  3.  Evaluation of Costs and Benefits of Mainline Connectors for Irrigation Pump Station 
Redundancy 
 
Ballenger Irrigation has provided a proposal to locate the isolation valve or the two stubs.  Ballenger 
Irrigation will use reliable ground penetrating radar to search for the valve or two end points.  There will 
be a slight dig to confirm the results.  This information is necessary to get a firm price for connecting the 
mainlines.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Cashi and passed unanimously accepting the 
Ballenger Irrigation proposal in the amount of $2,484, as presented.  
 
  4.  Update on Meeting Street Turn Around 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
The utility locator has been requested.  The contractor is still waiting for the utilities to be identified so 
work can begin.  There is a depression to be filled in with some of the dirt removed from the site in 
coordination with the HOA.  
 
  5.  Update on Cooper Creek Median 
 
PCL has sent an email denying responsibility for the irrigation break. Several options were discussed. 
Replacing the existing sprinkler heads with larger ones could possibly provide enough irrigation to the 
area.  Mr. Meyers will coordinate with TLC to see if this is an option.  
 
A motion was made Ms. Kupiec, seconded by Ms. Broyhill and passed unanimously authorizing a not 
to exceed amount of $1,100 to have TLC dig up the pipe with the District Engineer to witness 
documenting the cause of the break, if the existing pipe cannot be redesigned.  
 
H.  NEW BUSINESS 
   1.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-13 - Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Workshop Meeting 
Schedule 
 
Resolution No. 2023-13 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-13 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A WORKSHOP MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID 
DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Ms. Cashi, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-13, as presented. 
 
  2.  Workshop Items, as Required 
 
Calusia shrubs were discussed as a possible barrier or sound deterrent. The HOA has planted these along 
Honore.  Ms. Kupiec will speak with TLC to get an estimate. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
The financials were presented by Ms. Krizen.  There were no questions from the Board Members. 
 
Since the last meeting, the 12-month CDs matured and have been moved into a money market account 
earning 5%.  There are several expenditures planned for the reserves and this will facilitate transactions.  
 
The next meeting is scheduled for October 23, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  
 
The Frontier account that has the HOA name, but the CDD address and billing information needs to be 
resolved.  There was a Board consensus to close the account.  

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 2.  Engineer’s Report 
 
Mr. Dvorak had nothing further to report but was available for any other questions. 
 
J.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
The HOA is unable to share their handyman with the CDD due to the amount of projects.  Any projects 
assigned to Doug should be processed through Ms. Krizen, unless it is an emergency situation.  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Kupiec, seconded by Ms. Broyhill and passed unanimously authorizing a 
not to exceed amount of $897.30 for 9 traffic delineators.  
 
Mr. Poole requested that any issues with the gate arms be brought to him before attempting to resolve.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Kupiec, seconded 
by Ms. Broyhill and passed unanimously adjourning the meeting at 5:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 5



 

 

University Place CDD Workshop 10/11/2023 
 
 
Chairperson Tamara Cashi Present 
Vice Chairman William Poole Present 
Supervisor Sarah Kupiec Present 
Supervisor David Meyers Present 
Supervisor Denise Broyhill Present 

 
 
plus some residents  
 
Armand Houze mentioned that the foxtail palms at the Honore bate are not looking good. Sarah 
has an upcoming meeting with TLC and will discuss. Armand also mentioned that TLC, as part 
of their contract, is supposed to keep all oaks trimmed above the walkways and roadways, and 
we shouldn’t be paying extra (with the HOA trimming project) to get them trimmed. 
Another resident felt that the wall was a security issue because you can’t see through it. 
 
Regarding the perimeter wall, Sarah will walk with TLC to get measurements for possible pitch 
apple (clusia) trees. Tami presented a new survey for the residents. David would like to go to 
the bank first to see if we can actually get a bond before sending the survey out. 
 
Bill gave updates on the gates and Securitas  - the data is still being transferred. The hardware 
is almost done. The key fobs should work at the pool and pedestrian gates. 
 
David showed signs of the new high voltage signs that were installed. All pumps are working. 
There was an issue with pump station 5 that required a $500 repair.  
David mentioned that during high wind events, all pump s will be shut down to keep the floats 
from shattering the relays. 
David will have an estimate at the public meeting for spare parts kits for the filters. 
In updating the pumps, Davis is trying to salvage some old parts. 
 
David asked if we can repurpose the gate cameras to monitor the pump stations. We are 
looking into if they are in usable condition. 
 
Update on Cooper Creek irrigation - the estate is approximately $1000 to prepare the nozzles to 
irrigate the width of the median. David is still trying to get the repairs covered by PCL - he just 
needs some additional documents before meeting with PCL. 
 
Sarah is getting a plan to clean up the landscaping at the entrances. 
 
Denise said “access road” signs will cost $270. We need someone to install them as we can’t 
use the HOA repairman, but Denise will get quotes from him for the posts. 
 
Regarding the Meeting Street turnaround - the water needs to be turned off.  
 
Bill mentioned that the drainage ditch behind Planters Knoll needs to be dug out and we need a 
quote for that. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:00 

Page 6



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL 
YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT 
TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the University Place Community Development 
District (“District”) is empowered to provide a funding source and to impose special assessments 
upon the properties within the District; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has prepared for consideration and approval an Amended 
Budget. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 
  

                  Section 1. The Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” is hereby approved and adopted. 

 
 Section 2. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary of the District is authorized to execute 

any and all necessary transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as 
necessary, to comply with the intent of this Resolution. 

 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 23rd day of October, 2023. 
 

 

ATTEST: UNIVERSITY PLACE 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 

Page 7



     University Place
   Community Development District

   Amended Final Budget For
       Fiscal Year 2022/2023

        October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023

Page 8



Page 9



Administrative

Other Public Safety

Page 10



Landscape

Irrigation Services

Roads and Street Facilities

Common Area

Page 11



Page 12



 University Place
Community Development District

   Financial Report For
September 2023

Page 13



Page 14



Administrative

Other Public Safety

Page 15



Landscape

Irrigation Services

Roads and Street Facilities

Common Area

Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22


	University Place Community Development District - October 23, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Approval of Minutes
	September 27, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
	October 11, 2023 Workshop Board Meeting Minutes

	Consider Resolution No. 2023-14 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Amended Budget
	Financials




